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Attorney General

February 21, 2020

Ms. Julie V. Langan, Director

Virginia Department of Historic Resources
2801 Kensington Avenue

Richmond, Virginia 23221

RE: Periodic Review of Regulations Governing Historic Rehabilitation Tax Credits,
Chapter 30 of Title 17, Agency 10 of the Virginia Administrative Code (17 VAC 10-

30-10, et seq.)

Dear Julie:

I have reviewed the above-mentioned chapter and find that it is within the statutory authority of
the Director of the Department of Historic Resources contained in §§ 10.1-2202 and 58.1-339.2 of the
Code of Virginia and the requirements thereof.

Sincerely,

Catherine A. Shankles
Assistant Attorney General
Real Estate and Land Use Section



